
 

 

 
 

CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 

DATE: October 17, 2022 

FROM: Donna Green, Director of Marketing and Civic Engagement 

AGENDA ITEM: Consideration and possible action on authorizing staff to issue a Request for 
Proposal for fireworks display.  

 
SUMMARY: 

 Chapter 5, Section 304 of the City of Sanger Ordinance permits fireworks for celebrations/events at 
the discretion of the city council.   

 Staff is making preparations for the annual Freedom Festival to be held on July 1, 2023.  Fireworks 
shows are typically scheduled approximately 1 year prior to the date of the show.  

 Staff is seeking approval for an RFP for fireworks for the 2023 event with a possibility of two (2) 
one-year renewals. 

 
FISCAL INFORMATION: 
Budgeted:  Yes   Amount:    GL Account:  31-5270 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION OR ACTION: 
Staff recommends approval to move forward on the RFP for the 2023 Freedom Fest Fireworks Display. 
 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 City Council Communication 
 City of Sanger Fireworks RFP   


